



Ben Scrase Editor & Graphics



+447790270144



Benjamin.Scrase@Gmail.com

Website/Showreel - www.benjaminscrase.co.uk

With a mind for problem solving and creation, I've thrived from my work in the film industry. Having worked for a small film company for the last five years, I've been given the opportunity to develop a range of skills from working on cinema delivery for adverts to high speed turn around edits for live events. I enjoy nothing more than seeing a film come together in the edit and with 7+ years of editing most days, I'd like to think I've gotten pretty good.

Experience

Freelance

2011-14 - Editor

Phat Media

2012-13 - Editor

Floating Harbour Films

2013-15 - Technical Coordinator

2015-17 - Camera Operator/Editor

2017-18 - Assistant Producer/Editor

International Judo Federation

2013-20- Editor

Education

University

Creative Technology (BSC)

- University of South Wales

A-Level (NCEA Level 3):

Maths, Chemistry, Physics, Psychology

Selected Credits

Data to end Hunger (United Nations)

Shown at UN General Assembly 2018 - Editor

Judo for the world (Online mini-Doc)

2016 - Camera/Edit

TEDx Bristol (Promo)

2017- Editor (5 hour edit)

Quick Guide to Judo (2016 Olympics)

2016- Edit and Graphics

Baby Gorilla - Bristol Zoo Ad

2017 Camera/Edit

Yazoo (Cinema Commercial 2017)

Cam Asst, Edit, Grade and Cinema Delivery

Yazoo (Web Commercial 2018)

Phantom Camera Operator

Rio 2016 Olympic Idents

Camera Op & Editor

CNN News Pieces 2017-18

Judo competition highlights- Editor

Skills

Edit Skills

Colour Grading

Titles and Graphics

Sound mixing

TV and Cinema Delivery

Stock management

Data management

Software

Premiere Pro

After Effects

Photoshop

Audition

Davinci Resolve

3DS MAX

Personal

Fast editor (Premiere)

Able to work with and w/o direction

Personable and friendly

Excellent time keeping

Owns 4K Editing System